STATE OF DELAWARE SOLICITATION REQUEST
FOR BIDS.DELAWARE.GOV

All department or agency solicitations must be listed on the Delaware.gov web portal in accordance with the provisions of 29 Del. C., §6902.  

This completed form, along with the solicitation and any attachments, must be sent electronically to the Director of Government Support Services for review and approval to post the solicitation. Submit to: 
contracting@state.de.us
Request for approval to post the solicitation must include a 10 business day period to review existing state contracts for aggregation opportunities. Failure to submit a request for publication inclusive of this timeline should not be considered grounds for an emergency purchase or critical need as defined in 29 Del. C. §6907.

NOTE: Line item 7 identifies solicitation types requiring specific additional approvals, (i.e. DTI for IT requests, Facilities Management for vertical construction, AG’s office for legal services, Auditors Office for auditing/accounting services, etc.); be sure to include the requisite approvals with your bid documents.
1. Name of Agency/Department/School District:       

2. Division:      
3. Contract Point of Contact (POC) Name:       
4. POC Telephone:      
5. POC Email:          (For internal questions about bid documents submitted.)
6.  What is the title of this solicitation?  (Title may not exceed 80 characters, including spaces.)
     
7. Certain solicitations require specific additional approvals.  If you are soliciting for any of the services / products below include a copy of the required approval(s) with your submission. 
a. Technology related     


 (Click Here)

b. Public Works 



 (Click Here)

c. Legal Services
            


 (Click Here)






d. Audit Services
         


 (Click Here) 

e. Asbestos



 (Click Here)

f. Architecture & Engineering Services
  (Click Here)
g. Utilities                                                            (Click Here)


8. What is the date the solicitation will be publically posted on the Bids Directory?         
9. Is there a pre-bid meeting scheduled for this solicitation?     FORMCHECKBOX 
   Yes            FORMCHECKBOX 
   No

a. If Yes, is the pre-bid mandatory?     FORMCHECKBOX 
   Yes            FORMCHECKBOX 
   No 

10. What is the date and time (AM or PM) all vendor bid responses are due?                    (Local Time)

11. What is the date the initial term the contract will expire?        
12.  What is the Contract ID:     
        Agency Codes                    -         
              
(19 Characters Max)

Agency
                         Yr        Nbr      Description   
Example:  GSS14129-PLUMBSUPPL

13. What is the UNSPSC description and code for the commodities or services intended to be solicited?  
UNSPSC Description         UNSPSC Code       (only required to list first 4 digits of code selected)


14. Is this commodity or service available on a central contract?  

(http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/)  (29, Del. C. §6911(a))  Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
      
If yes, please provide justification why a separate solicitation is needed
     
15. Are there any central contracts or agency contracts that could be expanded to include this need? 

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 

If yes, please provide the following information:  

Contract Name:             

Contract Expiration Date:      

Responsible Agency for Contract Administration:       
This solicitation, once final approval has been obtained, will be posted on http://bids.delaware.gov .  The Agency should forward any addendums, modifications, and/or attachments associated with this bid to contracting@state.de.us prior to bid award. If your agency will also be announcing this bid on your respective website, please direct interested parties to the bids.delaware.gov site as the governing centralized location for all statewide solicitations. 
Any addenda, modifications, and/or attachments shall be submitted to the Contracting mailbox at least two business (2) days before the date the Agency wants the form(s) posted.  This allows sufficient time for review and posting to the open bid solicitations.  Emergency submissions and/or postings that do not, or cannot adhere to this two (2) day window, will be reviewed and handled on a case-by-case basis.
Any questions regarding completion of this form, including selection of an appropriate UNSPSC Code, can be forwarded to:  contracting@state.de.us 

How to create a Contract ID 


Agency id must consist of no more than the alpha agency code found � HYPERLINK "http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/documents/location-code-dept-grid.xls" ��here�


Year = last two digits of the contract award year (calendar year)


Number = 3 digit Contract Number as established by the Agency issuing the solicitation 


Hyphen (“-“) before the short contract description


Description = short contract description (approximately 10 digits - Alpha) 


CAPITAL LETTERS are required for all Alpha characters


FSF entry  - contract number will include a vendor-specific suffix


 (ex: GSS14129-PLUMBSUPPLV01)





Contracts may be solicited at the 4 digit level consistent with the overall purpose of the intended solicitation (example:  Item  Office Supplies    Code 4412)


To search UNSPSC descriptions and/or codes go to:   �HYPERLINK "http://www.unspsc.org"�www.unspsc.org�
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